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November 18, 2016
(By E-mail)
Joshua Ferguson
P.O. Box 6250
Fullerton, CA 92835
joshua@joshuaferguson.com

RE:  California Public Records Act Request — Fullerton Police Department

Dear Mr. Ferguson:

This office functions as the City Attorney for the City of Fullerton and the legal advisor
to its Police Department and it is in that capacity I write. The California Public Records Act
request you sent to the Fullerton Police Department dated November 14, 2016 has been sent to
us for review and response.

In your request you seek several items. The first item you seek is the 911 call log from
November 9, 2016 between 1201 hours to 0300 hours. The Fullerton Police Department
maintains a Call For Service log in compliance with Government Code §6254(f)(2). It is
available for inspection at the Fullerton Police Department during regular business hours.

The other items you seek such as the 911 tape/audio records from November 9, 2016
between 0100 hours to 0200 hours, the body worn camera footage from the officers who
responded to the call which ultimately became Fullerton Police Department case number 16-
74804, the field sobriety test results and the photographs pertaining to that same case will not be
provided. All of those items are exempt from public disclosure pursuant to Government Code
§6254(f) and 6255.
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Thank you for your inquiry.

GPP:lym
cc: John Siko, Interim Chief of Police, Fullerton Police Department




